PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING AGENDA
Tuesday, February 20, 2018 — 5:00 P.M.
Morning Workshop 9:15 A.M.

1018 Second Avenue South - North Myrtle Beach, SC

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. ROLLCALL

3. COMMUNICATIONS

4. APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES: January 23
5. OLD BUSINESS

6. NEW BUSINESS —“Consent Items”

7. NEW BUSINESS

A. LAND DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS TEXT AMENDMENT STX-18-01: City staff has
initiated an amendment to the Land Development Regulations text to further define the
use of private streets by reducing ambiguity within the ordinance and resolving conflicts
between the Land Development Regulations and the Zoning Ordinance. The
amendment also better defines crosswalk construction standards and resolves conflicts
between the Land Development Regulations and standards of the Public Works
Department.

B. ZONING ORDINANCE TEXT AMENDMENT ZTX-18-01: City staff has initiated an
amendment to the Zoning Ordinance to address standardizing the use of private streets
in all residential districts.

C. ANNEXATION & ZONING DESIGNATION ANZ-18-02: City staff has received a petition
to annex lands totaling approximately 4.76 acres identified by TMS Number 131-11-01-
008 and 131-11-01-016 and/or PIN 352-01-02-0036 and 352-01-02-0035. The lots are
currently unincorporated and zoned MSFio (MSF 10 Residential District) by Horry
County. The petition also reflects the requested City of North Myrtle Beach zoning
district of R-1 (Single-Family Residential Low-Density) and will be heard concurrently.

D. MAJOR PLANNED DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT AMENDMENT MJPDD-18-01: The
Planning & Development Department received an application for a Major Amendment
to the Barefoot Landing Planned Development District concerning the addition of an
adjacent parking area to the project boundary, reducing the replacement value of
removed trees to the city standard, and refining Exhibit G regarding the dedication of
public right-of-way and relocation of a sewer pump station.

ANYONE WHO REQUIRES AN AUXILIARY AID OR SERVICE FOR EFFECTIVE COMMUNICATION
OR PARTICIPATION SHOULD CONTACT 843-280-5555 AS SOON AS POSSIBLE, BUT NO LATER
THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THE SCHEDULED EVENT.



E. MINOR PLANNED DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT AMENDMENT MNPDD-18-02: City
staff received a Minor Amendment to the Barefoot Landing Planned Development
District concerning proposed building elevations to the existing Burlington Shoes space.

F. MINOR PLANNED DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT AMENDMENT MNPDD-18-03: City
staff received a Minor Amendment to the Gator Hole Plaza Planned Development
District concerning a proposed drive through canopy to the existing Chick-Fil-A
restaurant.

G. PRELIMINARY SUBDIVISION PLAT SUP-18-02: A major preliminary plat of
subdivision for the Shops at Barefoot Village Phase 1 to create three (3) lots of record,
common area and the first phase of public right-of-way off Premier Resorts Boulevard
in the Barefoot Resort Planned Development District.

H. BONDED FINAL SUBDIVISION PLAT SUF-18-02: A bonded major final plat of
subdivision for the Shops at Barefoot Village Phase 1 to create three (3) lots of record,
common area and the first phase of public right-of-way off Premier Resorts Boulevard in
the Barefoot Resort Planned Development District.

8. ADJOURNMENT

Respectfully submitted,

Lol

Aaron C. Rucker, AICP
Principal Planner



Notice to the Public of Rights under Title VI

The City of North Myrtle Beach operates its programs and services without
regard to race, color, and national origin in accordance with Title VI of the Civil
Rights Act. Any person who believes he or she has been aggrieved by any
unlawful discriminatory practice under Title VI may file a complaint with the
City of North Myrtle Beach. Complaints must be filed within 180 days of the
alleged discriminatory act.

For more information on the City of North Myrtle Beach's Title VI Policy and the
procedures to file a complaint, contact the Title VI Program Coordinator,
Kristine Stokes at krstokes@nmb.us or (843)280-5555, or in writing to the City
of North Myrtle Beach, 1018 2nd Ave. South, North Myrtle Beach SC 29582. For
more information, visit the Title VI section of our website at www.nmb.us.

If information is needed in another language, contact (843)280-5555.

~Si se necesita informacion en otro idioma llame al (843)280-5555.



CITY OF NORTH MYRTLE BEACH
PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
1018 Second Avenue South
Tuesday January 23, 2018
5:00 P.M.

MINUTES

Rob Kayton, Chairman
Harvey Eisner, Vice Chairman
Hunter Platt

Harry Bruton

Juddie Bacott

James Snyder

Bubba Collins- Absent

Planning Department Suzanne Pritchard
Merideth Smith, Secretary

1. CALL TO ORDER: Chairman Kayton called the meeting to order at 5:00 P.M.
2. ROLL CALL: The secretary called the roll and declared a quorum present.
3. COMMUNICATIONS: None

4. APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES: Minutes of the January 9, 2018 meeting were
approved as presented. Motion by Mr. Eisner and seconded by Mr. Platt. 6-0

5. OLD BUSINESS: None

6. NEW BUSINESS: Consent Items. — None

7. NEW BUSINESS-

A. Election of Officers. The motion to nominate Mr. Kayton as chairman and Mr. Eisner as Vice
Chairman was made by Mr. Bruton and seconded by Ms. Bacot. There were no further
nominations and the motion passed 6-0.

B. BONDED FINAL SUBDIVISION PLAT SUF-18-01: A Bonded major FINAL PLAT OF
SUBDIVISION TO CREATE TWENTY-ONE (21) BUILDABLE LOTS OF RECORD, ONE
OPEN SPACE LOT AND THE COMPLETION OF THE FOLLOWING FIFTY (50) FOOT
PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY WITHIN PHASE 1c OF THE Retreat at Barefoot Village:
Tidewatch Way, White Iris Drive, and High Hammocks Drive.

Ms. Pritchard presented for the staff:



There were no questions and the Chairman called for a motion.

The motion to approve the Bonded Final Plat of Subdivision prepared for phase 1 of the Retreat
at Barefoot Village because it has met the requirements of all departments was made by Mr.
Eisner and seconded by Ms. Bacot. The motion passed 6-0.

8. ADJOURNMENT: Being no further business the Chairman called for a motion to adjourn.
Motion made by Commissioner Eisner and seconded by Commissioner Snyder.
The meeting adjourned at 5:04 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

2ty Fhyracld
mm, City Clerk

NOTE: BE ADVISED THAT THESE MINUTES REPRESENT A SUMMARY OF THE
PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING AND ARE NOT INTENDED TO REPRESENT A
FULL TRANSCRIPT OF THE MEETING.



Staff Report to Planning Commission — Tuesday, February 20, 2018

7.A. LAND DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS TEXT AMENDMENT STX-18-01: City staff has
initiated an amendment to the Land Development Regulations text to further define the use of private streets
by reducing ambiguity within the ordinance and resolving conflicts between the Land Development
Regulations and the Zoning Ordinance. The amendment also better defines crosswalk construction
standards and resolves conflicts between the Land Development Regulations and standards of the Public
Works Department.

Background:

The City of North Myrtle Beach Land Development Regulations work with the Zoning Ordinance to define
where private streets can be used. Over time and through revisions, the Land Development Regulations and
Zoning Ordinance have developed certain inconsistencies regarding the implementation of private streets.
Crosswalk construction is also defined in the city’s Land Development Regulations; at times, these
standards have come into conflict with the preferred standards of the Public Works Department.

Proposed Changes

Staff is proposing a text amendment to the Land Development Regulations to create consistency with the
Zoning Ordinance regarding conditions when private streets will be allowed in residential districts and also
clarifies that the standards for all street construction in the city is Appendix A of the Complete Streets
Ordinance. The final revisions contained in this text amendment revise the standards for crosswalks to
remove inconsistencies with the standards of the Public Works Department.

The proposed amendment addresses two subsections in Chapter 20, Land Development Regulations, Sec.
20-40. — Complete Streets and would appear in the Ordinance as follows (new matter underlined, deleted
matter struck-through):

Sec. 20-40. (d) Public and private streets; be amended as follows (new matter underlined, deleted
matter struck-through).

(d) Public and private streets. Except as otherwise provided in this section, all lots created after the
effective date of this section shall abut a public street.

) - ol

(1) Planned-de relonman ictei nawdi anneo uhdivicic . ingle-family
residential}-districtand-single-family-in-commen-projects; Developments as defined allowed in

the zoning ordinance; may be-developed-with utilize private streets that meet the design
standards fer-publicstreets in the complete street design guidelines section subsection-20-
40{m} of Appendix A, but and are not intended for dedication to the public, provided:

a. The proposed development will have direct access and at least one connection onto a
public street;

aialata = - heo axtondac -

b. Ne

= cHE oo

—Proposed streets connecting two or more public
streets or serving as the sole access to adjacent properties may be required to be public
by the Planning Commission, with recommendations from the Director of Public Works
and Director of Planning & Development. If such streets are approved to be private,
they shall not be gated, obstructed, or access-controlled in any manner:

¢. Continuation of the adjoining street system will not be obstructed;

\\nmbplan\PDFiles\PLANNING\Planning Commission\2018\Feb20\STX-18-01 Private Streets\STX-18-01SR.docx
Page 1 of 7



Staff Report to Planning Commission — Tuesday, February 20, 2018

d. Street access to adjoining properties will not be obstructed;

e. The subdivider's maintenance plan, as required by subsection 20-32(b)(14),
demonstrates that the private streets will be properly maintained.

f. A private street shall not be the sole connection between two public streets:

g. The words “Private Street” shall be incorporated into all private street sign blades,
small enough to avoid competing with the roadway name, but large enough to easily

read.

{3} (2) Lots intended solely for the location of public or private utility infrastructure, such as (but
not limited to) water, sewer or storm water pump stations, electric, gas or other energy
production and distribution substations, or communications infrastructure, may be accessed by
easements and shall be exempt from the requirement to abut a public or private street. When
platted, such lots shall be clearly labeled as a "utility/infrastructure parcel not intended for
habitable structures."

\\nmbplan\PDFiles\PLANNING\Planning Commission\2018\Feb20\STX-18-01 Private Streets\STX-18-01SR.docx
Page 2 of 7



Staff Report to Planning Commission — Tuesday, February 20, 2018

Sec. 20-40. (m) Design standards for streets; be amended as follows (new matter underlined, deleted
matter struck-through).

(m) Design standards for streets. The following street design standards shall be considered minimum
requirements. All streets shall be designed using the city's design standards as contained in Appendix A
at the end of this chapter, as well as the engineering standards of the city public works department. In
case of conflicts in the various sources for safety, design, and functionality standards; the city engineer
will consult with the director of planning and development and both will determine the appropriate
standard to be required.

(1) Vertical design. Vertical design shall be in accordance with the current edition of the AASHTO
Manual. The minimum grade shall be 0.5 percent.

(2) R/ght-of way and pavement width. Mmlmum pubhe rlght of—way width shall be—at—least—ﬁe;ty

Appeadﬂ-A— For all streets, pavement wndths shaII not be Iess than twenty (20) feetI with the

exception of alleys. Allstreetsshal-be-designed-and-constructed-with-reference-to-the-city's
street-design-guidelines{Appendin-A)

(3) Noncurb street design permitted. When it is found to be in the public interest, a noncurb
street design cross section in accordance with public works department's subdivision
construction specifications may be permitted in low-density residential areas.

(4) Horizontal design. Subdivision streets shall not be superelevated. (See street types and
design in Appendix A.)

(5) Turnarounds. The type and design of turnaround required shall be determined by the
planning commission, with advice from the public works department.

a. Turnarounds shall be designed to accommodate emergency and service vehicles as well as
passenger cars. All circular turnarounds of fifty (50) feet or greater radius on permanent
dead-end streets shall be hollow-core turnarounds, with center landscaped islands.

(6) Transit stops. At the request of the planning commission or coast RTA, (Horry County's
transit provider) if the development abuts a right-of-way with a planned or inadequate existing
stop facility, a transit stop shall be incorporated into the proposed street design.
(7) Intersection design standards:

a. Intersecting streets should meet at a ninety-degree angle wherever possible.

b. Pedestrian bulbs and median refuges are techniques to ensure safety for all users of

streets. The installation of pedestrian bulbs to decrease intersection crossing distance for
pedestrians should be used wherever feasible, and may be required by the planning

\\nmbplan\PDFiles\PLANNING\Planning Commission\2018\Feb20\STX-18-01 Private Streets\STX-18-01SR.docx
Page 3 of 7



Staff Report to Planning Commission — Tuesday, February 20, 2018

commission. A median refuge is used to accommodate pedestrians crossing the roadway in
stages, and is required on any four-lane (or wider) roadway. An example of pedestrian bulbs
and median refuges is shown below:

.FET u.gﬂ T_ﬂ.a

Source: United States Aceess Board

c. Intersection offset. The centerline-to-centerline distance between offset T-type
intersections shall be at least two hundred (200) feet along local streets and three hundred
(300) feet when such T-type intersections occur along a collector street.

d. Curb radius. In general, when designing curb radii for street intersections, pedestrian
safety, as well as safe turning movements for motorized vehicles, must be considered. The
city engineer, in consultation with the director of planning and development, will determine
the safest design for all modes.

e. Number of intersecting streets. Not more than two (2) streets shall intersect in any one (1)
location unless otherwise specifically approved by the planning commission.

(8) Construction of sidewalks. Cement concrete standard sidewalks are required. Sidewalk width
shall vary depending on the street type. Sidewalks shall not be located adjacent to the curb. The
sidewalk will be separated from the curb by a planting strip. The planting strip width will depend
on the street type.

(9) Bicycle accommodation. Any vaults, covers, castings, and drainage grates must be designed
to accommodate bicycle travel. Bicycle lanes or separated path/trail may be required, with
construction standards and width determined by street type.

\\nmbplan\PDFiles\PLANNING\Planning Commission\2018\Feb20\STX-18-01 Private Streets\STX-18-01SR.docx
Page 4 of 7



Staff Report to Planning Commission — Tuesday, February 20, 2018

(10) Standard construction of crosswalks. For higher volume residential streets, higher volume
driveways, and all commercial streets, crosswalks may be required at intersections. Such
determination shall be made by the city engineer, in consultation with the director of planning

and development.

feetwide: However-midbleek Midblock crosswalk designs should be avoided; however, they
may be used-with-design-approval allowed as a design exception by the city engineer. Marked
crosswalks should correspond as much as possible with the natural path of travel. Also,
crosswalks must have a thermoplastic, reflective surface that is visible in hours of darkness or
during poor weather conditions. Textured and/or colored conerete asphalt crosswalk
applications are encouraged. Fhe-following-design-eriteria-apply: No obstructions to pedestrian
or driver visibility should be present within thirty (30) feet of the crosswalk. The design of all
crosswalks, including signage, striping, curb ramps, surfacing, and visibility, shall comply with the
standards of the South Carolina Department of Transportation and the Federal Highway
Administration’s Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices.

" _ Flared side

\\nmbplan\PDFiles\PLANNING\Planning Commission\2018\Feb20\STX-18-01 Private Streets\STX-18-01SR.docx
Page 5 of 7



Staff Report to Planning Commission — Tuesday, February 20, 2018

ithin thirty-(30) feet of-the-logal e Theseinclude-parking.-trees_and

zones:
(11) Easements.

a. For the purpose of maintaining a appropriate distance effive{5)feat between the actual
placement of utllltles and structures, ut|I|ty easements adjacent to prlvate street rlghts of—

way shall hax

W%W be descgned using the city's de51gn standards as contamed in Appendsx
A at the end of this chapter.

(12) Design criteria. For design criteria not specifically mentioned in this section, standards from
the current SCDOT and AASHTO standards as stated in "A Policy on Geometric Design of
Highway & Streets" as well as the Institute for Transportation Engineers street design manual
entitled "Context Sensitive Solutions in Designing Major Urban Thoroughfares for Walkable
Communities" shall be used as references. The city engineer will determine the best criteria and
apply that design criteria during development review.

(13) Existing adjacent streetscapes. Existing streets adjacent to the proposed development must
be upgraded to these design standards for sidewalks and street trees on the side of the street
adjoining the proposed development for subdivisions of four (4) or more lots. To assure
continuity of the streetscape design and connectivity to a network of existing and future
pedestrian facilities, the sidewalk component for this existing street requirement may be waived
on a case-by-case basis. The conditions taken into consideration include whether future public
plans call for sidewalk for the existing street, location of existing public sidewalks on the
opposite side of the street, or if the location is determined by the city engineer to be physically
unfeasible due to utility conflicts, right-of-way limitations or other technical reasons that would
be impossible or highly impractical to overcome. Where such determination is made, the
property owner shall choose from the following two (2) options: provide for a street tree and
sidewalk easement not less than ten (10) feet in width, adjoining and running parallel to the
existing street right-of-way, within which a sidewalk and street tree plantings comparable to
those required herein are to be provided by and at the expense of the developer; or provide the
city with a monetary proffer in an amount equivalent to the cost of installing sidewalks and/or
street trees in accordance with this ordinance to be paid into a mitigation bank whose purpose
is to retrofit existing public streets with sidewalks and street trees. The amount of said proffer
shall be provided according to an estimate prepared by a licensed civil engineer and accepted by
the city engineer. If any given parent parcel of land is subdivided into four (4) or more
cumulative lots within a 36-month period, the requirement shall retroactively apply for sidewalk
and street tree installation, or a monetary proffer in an amount equivalent to the cost of
installing sidewalks and/or street trees in accordance with this ordinance to be paid into a
mitigation bank as described above for all current and previous lots. The 36-month period
begins upon the approval and recordation of the first minor subdivision plat of the parent
parcel.

Wnmbplan\PDFiles\PLANNING\Planning Commission\2018\Feb20\STX-18-01 Private Streets\STX-18-01SR.docx
Page 6 of 7



Staff Report to Planning Commission — Tuesday, February 20, 2018

According to § 20-25, Amendments, of the Zoning Ordinance, the advertisement requirement for Land
Development Regulation amendments is 30 days, and that advertisement notice has been met. The
amendment is presented to the Planning Commission for a recommendation that will be forwarded to City
Council at their next meeting scheduled for March 5, 2018.

Planning Commission Action
The Planning Commission may approve, approve with modifications and/or conditions; or disapprove the
proposal, as submitted.

Alternative Motions

D I move that the Planning Commission recommend approval of the Land Development
Regulations text amendment [STX-18-01] as submitted.

OR

2) I move that the Planning Commission deny the Land Development Regulations text
amendment [STX-18-01] as submitted.

OR

3) I' move (an alternate motion).

\\nmbplan\PDFiles\PLANNING\Planning Commission\2018\Feb20\STX-18-01 Private Streets\STX-18-01SR.docx
Page 7 of 7



Staff Report to Planning Commission — Tuesday, February 20, 2018

7.B. ZONING ORDINANCE TEXT AMENDMENT ZTX-18-01: City staff has initiated an
amendment to the Zoning Ordinance to address standardizing the use of private streets in all
residential districts.

Background:

Within the Zoning Ordinance, private streets have only been allowed in zero lot line single-family
- detached, single-family in common projects, townhouse projects, multifamily developments,
mobile home parks, Planned Development Districts, or as special exceptions in newly created
subdivisions in the R-1, R-1A, and R-1B districts. Over time, the city’s position has changed
regarding private streets, where use of private streets in certain areas, and certain conditions, helps
defray long-term public expenses. Conflicts and inconsistencies also exist between the Zoning
Ordinance and Land Development Regulations concerning private street allowances, which this
proposal seeks to resolve.

Proposed Changes:

Staff is proposing an amendment to the zoning ordinance to standardize the use of private streets
in all residential districts. The proposal would allow private streets within the R-1, R-1A, R-1B,
R-2, R-2A, R-2B, R-3, and R-4, and R-4I zoning districts depending upon factors proposed in a
simultaneous Land Development Regulations proposal also reflecting changes to private street
allowances (STX-18-01). This proposal removes the requirement that private streets must be
approved as special exceptions in the R-1, R-1A, and R-1B districts and eliminates the limitation
of no more than 45 Jots served by private streets in the zero lot line, single-family detached
developments.

It is important to note that today all private streets must meet city standards, including right-of-
way widths, design, and construction, as indicated in the Complete Streets section and Appendix
A (illustrating cross-sections) of the City of North Myrtle Beach’s Land Development Regulations.

The proposed amendment addresses Article II, Zoning Districts and Development Regulations §
23-18 — R-1 Single-Family Low-Density and R-14 Single-Family Residential Low-Medium
Districts, and § 23-18.1 — R-1B Single-Family Low-Medium Density District, Article VII, General
and Supplemental Regulations, § 23-116 — Private Streets/access alleys, § 23-119 — Zero lot line,
single-family detached developments, and § 23-119.1 — Detached single-family in common
developments and would appear in the zoning ordinance as follows (new matter underlined, deleted
matter struck-through):

Sec. 23-18. - R-1 Single-Family Residential Low-Density and R-1A Single-Family
Residential Low-Medium Districts.

(1) Pumpose: The purpose of these districts is to preserve and protect the character of existing
neighborhoods and subdivisions, and to prohibit any uses which would compromise or alter existing
conditions and uses. Also, these districts are intended to encourage residential infilling and expansion
of existing neighborhoods and subdivisions. Development land uses permitted in each are designed
to reflect existing conditions and enhance the prospects of "lie development."

(2) Permitted uses: Within the R-1 and R-1A districts, a building or lot shall be used only for the following
purposes:

\nmbplan\pdfiles\PLANNING\Planning Commission\2018\Feb20\ZTX-18-01 Private Streets\ZTX-18-01SR.docx
Page 1 of 13



Staff Report to Planning Commission — Tuesday, February 20, 2018

(@) Single-family detached dwellings, excluding mobile homes.

(b) Neighborhood and community parks and centers, golf courses and similar outdoor uses, but not
lighted for night use. '

(c) Publicly owned recreation facilities.

(d) Churches, places of worship, religious institutions including accredited educational facilities when
accessory thereto.

(e) Accessory uses.
(f)  Home occupations.
(9) Signs permitted by and in accord with all applicable provisions of article 111,

(3) Development regulations: Regulations governing the location and height of structures, and the area
upon which they may be located are as follows:

(a) | Lot area requirements: R-1 R-1A
i -
Single-family dwelling (square feet) | 10,000 7,500
| _’ -
Churches | 1 acre ' 1 acre
! |
Other permitted uses (square feet) | 10,000 10,000
(b) | Yard requirements: | R-1 and R-1A
Single-Famil Other
| g / | Churches

Dwelling .| Permitted Uses
Minimum depth of:
Front yard ! 25 feet | 25feet | 25 feet
Rear yard 20 feet 25 feet 25 feet
Minimum width of:
Side yards: |

\\nmbplan\pdﬁlcs\PLANNlNG\Planning Commissiom\2018\Feb20\ZTX-18-01 Private Streets\ZTX-18-01SR.docx
Page 2 of 13



Staff Report to Planning Commission — Tuesday, February 20, 2018

R-1 ' 10 feet ! . 25 feet 10 feet

R-1A 5 feet ' 25 feet ' 10 feet

Note " : A five-foot side yard setback shall be required for substandard lots of record.

(c) Height requirements:  R-1 and R-1A

Maximum height of structures:
Single-family structures 35 feet
Accessory building 15 feet
Other permitted uses 45 feet

(d) Impervious surface requirements. No more than forty (40) percent of any lot surface shall be
impervious to water absorption in the R-1 District and forty-five (45) percent in the R-1A district.
For church use, no more than sixty (60) percent of any lot shall be impervious.

(e) A dwelling unit shall not contain more than five (5) bedrooms or sleeping areas of not more than
three hundred (300) square feet each.

(4) Special exceptions: Owing to their potential negative impact on the community and surrounding areas,
the following uses may be approved as special exceptions by the board of zoning appeals:

(@) Noncommercial marinas, subject to the siting standards of section 23-120.

(b) Commonly owned amenities: The board of zoning appeals may approve commonly owned
amenities on parcels platted for said amenities in new subdivisions subject to the standards
contained in subsection 23-161(3). Amenities can include a swimming pool, tennis court,
clubhouse and open space as defined in section 23-109,

Title to all improved and unimproved commonly owned amenities lying within the subdivision shall
be held as undivided interests by owners of lots within the subdivision, each of whom jointly and
severally shall be charged with proper care and maintenance of such property through a lawfully
established association of lot owners approved by the city and recorded with the final plat
documents.

(G}—-F!Fivat&streetsmnewly--plaued%bdh»isiens—M%eR—#-and R—4A--dist#retssubjeeﬂe—the--felievu@ng
standards:

1- —TFhe—prope;t-y—ten-be-developed—shaIl—have—publie- street-frontage-with-the- private -street
mterseeting-—wih%ne—(—ﬂ—pubﬁ&s%reet-.—whil&having—-ne-- physical-way-of-connecting to
adjoining-properties-or-other-public-streets.

2.—1heﬁapivate-5#eetes}£ha#—be—buiibt0-pubiis%&eei—standarden
&—Ihe;esmu—beemeewmm@mestammgmmmm-meﬁreeﬂs%
HMMH{G%SMH«HMMM%MW{MJW:
5,—‘Fha%the—pr9visien&eiseeﬁenﬂ23-146~aﬁeme&

(dc) Off-street parking: Off-street parking (requirements) for the various uses permitted herein are set
forth in article IV of this chapter.

\\nmbplan\pdﬁles\PLANNlNG\PIanning Commission\2018\Feb20\ZTX-18-01 Private Streets\ZTX-18-01SR docx
Page 3 of 13



(5)

(6)

Staff Report to Planning Commission — Tuesday, February 20, 2018

operations, conditional uses must meet certain conditions stated in this section, as well as the
restrictions and/or limitations applicable to all land uses in the R-1 district (See article I, section 23-2
of this chapter entitled "Definitions"). If the conditions or standards are met, the zoning administrator
may permit the use without review by the board of zoning appeals.

(@) Park and sports complexes are subject to the following conditions:

1. That the use will be an enhancement to the character and sense of place of the area in which
it is to be located.

2. That the use has taken measures to not be injurious to adjoining property, including, but not
limited to: controlling of all elements that produce light and noise, so as not to create
nuisance conditions off-site. Night time lighting of athletic fields and other attractions may be
permitted if it meets this standard.

3. That the use will contribute to the economic vitality and promote the general welfare of the
community.

4. That the use will not discourage or negate the use of surrounding property for use(s)
permitted by right.

5. The following additional performance standards shall be imposed upon park and sports
complexes:

I. A scaled site plan shall be submitted indicating the location, size, and arrangement of
all structures, fields, light poles, parking spaces, and traffic circulation aisles.

ii.  Lighting of parking areas shall be provided and shall be of a type and placement so as
not to pose visual disturbance to adjacent property owners. The maximum pole height
is thirty (30) feet. If facilities are to be illuminated, the type and placement shall not to
pose visual disturbance to adjacent property owners. The maximum pole height for
facilities is one hundred (100) feet.

fii.  Structures are limited to a maximum height of one hundred (100) feet.

iv. Accessory uses may erect signage advertising their offerings and/or sponsorships and
promotional deals. Each use shall submit a comprehensive sign plan package to the
planning and development and parks and recreation department staff who will make a
recommendation to the city manager who will approve or deny the request prior to the
erection of any such signage. The comprehensive sign plan package shall include
quantities, sizes, locations, duration, and a maintenance and replacement schedule
with obligations to keep signage in good condition for all proposed signage.

Off-street parking. Off-street parking requirements for the various uses permitted herein are set forth
in article IV. Additionally, parking spaces provided in park and sports complexes may consist of
alternative pervious paving material including, but not limited to, porous/pervious brick pavers, grass

(Ord. No. 88-35, 11-1-88; Ord. No. 93-1, § 1, 1-4-93; Ord. No. 95-10, § 7, 3-20-95; Ord. No. 96-23,§ 1, 6-
3-96; Ord. No. 03-15, § 1, 5-19-03; Ord. No. 06-47, § 1, 7-17-06; Ord. No. 06-60, § 1, 11-20-06; Ord. No.
06-62, § 1, 11-20-06; Ord. No. 09-06, § 1, 2-2-09; Ord. No, 12-16, § 2, 9-17-12; Ord. No. 16-09, §1,4-4-

16)

\\nmbplan\pdﬁlcs\PLz\NNlNG\PIanning Commission\2018\Feb20\ZTX-18-01 Private Streets\ZTX-18-01SR docx
Page 4 of 13


























































































































































































